
THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  2-Existing Conditions  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

  

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid   

Alternate 1    

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  3-Concrete  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

FRANK ZEISE 

CONSTRUCTION

  

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $1,416,281.00    

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $1,416,281.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  4-Masonry  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

HANSON MASONRY 

& CONCRETE

HEINZE 

CONSTRUCTION

  

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $4,641,975.00 $4,598,000.00   

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $4,641,975.00 $4,598,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  5A-Metals  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

NIMSGERM STEEL 

CORP

  

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $831,480.00    

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $831,480.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  5B-Metals-Erection  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

SPE INC   

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $628,000.00    

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $628,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  6A-Wood, Plastics, and Composites  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

FRANK ZEISE 

CONSTRUCTION

  

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $322,450.00    

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $322,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  6B-Architectural Woodwork  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

LANGE BROS   

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $147,235.00    

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $147,235.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  7A-Fluid-Applied Membrane Air Barriers  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

PRO FOAMERS   

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $62,430.00    

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $62,430.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  7B-Roofing  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

NASI ROOFING CRAFTS INC PHD ROOF 

DOCTORS

 

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $554,300.00 $821,921.00 $526,600.00  

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $554,300.00 $821,921.00 $526,600.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  7C-Metal Panels  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

MUZA SHEET 

METAL

CRAFTS INC NATIONS ROOF 

NORTH LLC

 

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $148,446.00 $291,591.00 $253,921.00  

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $148,446.00 $291,591.00 $253,921.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  7D-Joint Sealants  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

  

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid    

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  8A-Doors, Frames and Hardware  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

BLOCK IRON LAFORCE   

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $213,300.00 $213,512.00   

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $213,300.00 $213,512.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  8B-Coiling Doors  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

  

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid    

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  8C-Sectional Doors  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

  

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid    

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  8D-Skylights  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

WI SOLAR DESIGN SUPER SKY 

PRODUCTS

OMNI GLASS  

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $105,916.00 $99,700.00 $105,994.00  

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $105,916.00 $99,700.00 $105,994.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  8E-Aluminum Storefronts  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

OMNI GLASS   

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $200,121.00    

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $200,121.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  9A-Metal Stud and Drywall  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

APPLETON 

LATHING

VERHALEN   

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $366,580.00 $487,338.00   

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $366,580.00 $487,338.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  9B-Tiling  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

MACCOS HJ MARTIN & SON GEGARE TILE  

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $33,382.00 $38,984.00 $39,750.00  

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $33,382.00 $38,984.00 $39,750.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  9C-Ceilings  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

APPLETON 

LATHING

VERHALEN   

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $573,975.00 $560,800.00   

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $573,975.00 $560,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  9D-Resilient and Carpet Flooring  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

MACCOS HJ MARTIN & SON   

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $122,739.00 $107,234.00   

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $122,739.00 $107,234.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  9E-Terrazzo Flooring  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

JOHNSON 

TERRAZZO

  

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $94,400.00    

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $94,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  9F-Resinous Flooring  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

  

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid    

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  9G-Access Flooring  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

  

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid    

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  9H-Painting  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

SPIES PAINTING KLEIN-DICKERT   

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $304,090.00 $192,135.00   

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $304,090.00 $192,135.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  10A-Miscellaneous Specialties  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

  

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid    

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  10B-Visual Display Surfaces  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

LAFORCE   

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $7,637.00    

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $7,637.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  10C-Signage  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

  

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid    

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  10D-Toilet Compartments  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

LAFORCE BLOCK IRON   

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $8,323.00 $8,364.00   

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $8,323.00 $8,364.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  10E-Chain Link Partitions  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

  

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid    

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  10F-Folding Panel Partitions  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

VERHALEN JWC BUILDING 

SPECIALTIES

  

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $19,859.00 $16,997.00   

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $19,859.00 $16,997.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  10G-Toilet Accessories  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

LAFORCE BLOCK IRON   

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $9,440.00 $10,814.00   

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $9,440.00 $10,814.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  10H-Metal Lockers  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

  

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid    

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  10I-Flagpoles  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

LAFORCE   

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $2,669.00    

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $2,669.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  11A-Detention Equipment  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

FABCOR INC PAULY JAIL 

BUILDING

STRONGHOLD IND CORNERSTONE 

DETENTION PROD

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $1,297,000.00 $1,940,000.00 $1,470,000.00 $1,653,000.00

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $1,297,000.00 $1,940,000.00 $1,470,000.00 $1,653,000.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  11B-Laundry Equipment  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

HERB FITZGERALD   

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $59,700.00    

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $59,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  11C-Foodservice Equipment  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

  

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid    

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  11D-Backstops and Backboards  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

  

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid    

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  21-Fire Suppression  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

SUMMIT CO   

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $367,440.00    

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $367,440.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  22-Plumbing  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

HURCKMAN 

MECHANICAL

TWEET GAROT AUGUST WINTER JOHNSON & JONET

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $1,923,000.00 $1,898,000.00 $2,105,041.00 $1,689,000.00

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $1,923,000.00 $1,898,000.00 $2,105,041.00 $1,689,000.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  23-HVAC  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

B & P MECH AUGUST WINTER HURCKMAN MECH PGA

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $2,633,000.00 $2,984,000.00 $2,894,000.00 $3,020,445.00

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $2,633,000.00 $2,984,000.00 $2,894,000.00 $3,020,445.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  26-Electrical  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

ELMSTAR ELEC NORTHERN ELEC   

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $2,543,814.00 $3,141,300.00   

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $2,543,814.00 $3,141,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category: 27-Communications  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

ELMSTAR ELEC   

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $169,594.00    

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $169,594.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  28-Electronic Safety and Security  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

ELMSTAR ELEC   

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $1,988,732.00    

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $1,988,732.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  32A-Earthwork  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

OSTRENGA EXC   

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $587,393.00   

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $587,393.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  32B-Aggregate Geo-Piers  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

HELICAL DRILLING FOUNDATION 

SERVICE CORP

GEO 

CONSTRUCTORS

 

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $1,329,585.00 $1,050,000.00 $1,292,149.00  

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $1,329,585.00 $1,050,000.00 $1,292,149.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  32C-Asphalt Paving  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

NORTHEAST 

ASPHALT

  

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $257,780.00    

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $257,780.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  32D-Exterior Concrete  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

  

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid    

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  32E-Landscaping  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

NORTHEAST CONST 

& LANDSCAPING

  

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $60,000.00    

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $60,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00



Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  33-Utilities  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

BARLEY TRUCKING 

& EXC

  

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $411,094.00    

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $411,094.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  COMBINED BIDS 26, 27  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

ELMSTAR ELEC BDH ELEC NEI

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $2,710,980.00 $5,650,000.00 $3,332,000.00

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $2,710,980.00 $5,650,000.00 $3,332,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  COMBINED BIDS 26, 28  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

ELMSTAR ELEC

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $4,529,546.00

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $4,529,546.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  COMBINED BIDS 26, 27, 28  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

ELMSTAR ELEC NEI

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $4,689,644.00 $5,577,900.00

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $4,689,644.00 $5,577,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid



THE SAMUELS GROUP
BID TABULATION Architect: Potter Lawson, Inc.

Project:  Oconto County Law Enforcement Center  

Project Number: 6813
 

Bid Category:  COMBINED BIDS 27, 28  

Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder Bidder

ELMSTAR ELEC

Bid Bond? Y/N   
Addendum 01 

Acknowledged? Y/N
Addendum 02 

Acknowledged? Y/N

Base Bid $2,155,880.00

Alternate 1     

Alternate 2  

Alternate 3     

Alternate 4

Alternate 5

Alternate 6    

Alternate 7     

Alternate 8  

Alternate 9     

Alternate 10

TOTAL BID $2,155,880.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qualification of Bid


